

I am a painter, animator, and sculptor. My practice revolves around evidencing the unexplainable and inexpressible. My artistic practice is a continuous pursuit of the purest and most impulsive representation of these enigmas, whether it's a thought, emotion, or experience, and regardless of it being mine or yours.

Contact

Website: www.lixinliart.com Email: exia.xinlili@gmail.com

Exhibition

Solo Exhibition

- 2024 "Illusions of Being" Amos Eno Gallery, New York, U.S. - 2023 "Are You Also A Piece of Meat" Huiyi Gallery, Guangdong, China

Group Exhibition

- 2024 "RCA Art and Humanities Degree Show" RCA Battersea, UK - 2024 "Global Network Artist Invitational Exhibition" Suzhou, China - 2024 "Elephant In the Safe" Asylum Chapel, London, Uk - 2024 "Water, Oil, Honey" The Crypt Gallery, London, UK - 2024 "Traveling Memories" The Modern Showroom, London, UK - 2024 "CAPiverse" Tate Modern Late, London, UK - 2024 "Beyond, and Within The Void" Fitzrovia Gallery, London, UK - 2024 "Open Call" Gallery Lock In, Brighton, UK

- 2024 "New Born" A Space Gallery, New York, NY - 2024 "Ah~ Ah?" RCA CAP Studio Gallery, London, UK - 2024 "Everything Must Go" Cookhouse Gallery, London, UK

- 2023 "Magic Hour" Amos Eno Gallery, New York, U.S. - 2023 "Prophecy of Future Extinction" RCA CAP Studio Gallery, London, UK

- 2023 "Why Do You Do It?" Boomer Gallery, London, UK - 2023 "Ecounters" Amos Eno Gallery, New York, U.S. - 2023 "Office" iidrr_ Gallery, New York, U.S.

- 2022 Society of Illustration 2022 Anual Exhibition, New York, U.S. - 2022 Parsons School of Design Thesis Exhibition New York, U.S.

- 2022 "MoCCA" Art Festival 2022 New York, U.S. - 2018 The Scholastic Art&Writing Hawaii State Show Honolulu, U.S Honolulu, U.S

- 2018 Mid-Pacific Institute MPSA Anual Show

Education

Royal College of Art MA

Contemporary Art Practice

Parsons School of Design BFA with Honor

Illustration / Printmaking

Award

Society of Illustration Student Scholarship Award

2018

The Scholastic Art & Writing Award 2 Gold Keys & 1 Silver Key

Experience

Contract Graphic Designer, Hol Part

Dec 2022 - Jun 2023

- Work as a freelance graphic designer to produce illustrations and design layouts to assist in presentation and product showcase

Illustrator, Drawing Booth

Sept 2022 - Nov 2022

- Work as a freelance illustrator, deliver at least 20 portrait illustrations with onsistency and quality throughout the project.

Art Instructor, QM International Arts Center

Aug 2022 - Spet 2022

- Art instructor for beginner level art class (age 6-9)

Film Marketing Assistant, Maoyan Entertainment

Sept 2020 - Nov 2020

- In charge of the movie advertising schedule and assisting the marketing team to promote upcoming films.

Curator Assistant, Hua Nan Gallery

Aug 2020 - Sept 2020

- Assisting gallery management and exhibition curation, include poster design, social media management, and exhibition set-up.